
From: John Donaghy <jdonaghy@igc.org>
Subject: Re: Donaghy Genealogy 

Date: 1 May 2007 17:49:45 GMT+00:00
To: Samuel Minter <abulsme@abulsme.com>

One little bit of family legend – true or not – is that Albert Donaghy, my grandfather (Brandy’s great grandfather)
worked for a die casting company in Philadelphia – I am not sure of the name, Stoke’s perhaps – and worked on the
machine that made the first lifesavers!

-- 
John Donaghy
2321 Baker St.
Ames, IA 50014-7307
    515/292-5699 (home)
    515/292-3810 (work)
    515/292-3841 (fax)
        jdonaghy@igc.org

From: Samuel Minter <abulsme@abulsme.com>
Date: Tue, 1 May 2007 17:07:10 +0000
To: John Donaghy <jdonaghy@igc.org>
Cc: Brandy Donaghy <brandy@abulsme.com>
Subject: Re: Donaghy Genealogy 

As mentioned, thanks very much for these.  2 of these are new to me and have new information I didn't have
elsewhere.  I'll process these and add them to my site once I am done with the packet from Leslie...

Thanks much, and if you do come across more, I'd love to see it!

I know Leslie had mentioned to Brandy contacting a couple other relatives for more information, not sure if it is
Howard's wife or someone else.

On 30 Apr 2007, at 23:32, John Donaghy wrote:

Samuel
 I have attached five jpegs of documents that might be of help. I thought I had more – but I might come across
something as I go through my attic before leaving for Honduras in early June.
 Most of the genealogy work was done by my uncle Howard – a brother of Leonard. His wife, in her early nineties,
is still alive and living in Georgia. Leslie might have her phone number or the phone number of her daughter.
 I hope this helps.It’s great to see someoen working on this.
 Good luck and let me know what comes from all this.
 Jack
 -- 
 John Donaghy
 2321 Baker St.
 Ames, IA 50014-7307
     515/292-5699 (home)
     515/292-3810 (work)
     515/292-3841 (fax)
         jdonaghy@igc.org
 
 



 

From: Samuel Minter <abulsme@abulsme.com>
 Date: Mon, 30 Apr 2007 06:22:46 +0000
 To: <jdonaghy@iastate.edu>
 Subject: Donaghy Genealogy 
 
 Hello John, you don't know me, but I believe my fiance Brandy Donaghy's Great-grandfather Albert Donaghy was
also your Grandfather.  I've been putting together some Genealogy information for her and compiling it here:
 
 http://wiki.abulsme.com/Category:BDPedigree
 
 I'm currently going through a packet of old materials and pictures that Brandy's mother (Leslie May Donaghy, a
daughter of Leonard Simon Donaghy who I believe was one of your father's brothers) and am slowly putting that
information online linked off the link above.  As I add each name I'm trying to search for more information online
and I found your bio when searching on "John Slook".  
 
 Anyway, just wanted to introduce myself and let you know the pages exist in case you are interested.  Going
backward in time from:
 
 http://wiki.abulsme.com/Albert_Donaghy
 
 and
 
 http://wiki.abulsme.com/Mary_Elizabeth_Slook
 
 Everyone should be common ancestors, although I don't have much there yet.  I hope to get up all the
information and pictures from Brandy's mother in the next month or so.
 
 Also, if you happen to have any old family information that might be of interest, I'd love to share and get copies
if possible.  If not, I understand too.
 
 Brandy just came in the room and mentioned that she thought she heard you had left the country and this Iowa
State address wouldn't be any good, but I'll send it anyway just in case, expecting a bounce.  She mentioned
she'll try to get your "real" contact information from her mother.  :-)
 
  
 
 In any case, sorry to bother if none of this is of interest, but thanks for reading!
 
 
  
 
 --
  
 
 Samuel Minter
  
 
 abulsme@abulsme.com
  
 
 http://www.abulsme.com/
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--

Samuel Minter

abulsme@abulsme.com

http://www.abulsme.com/
 


